CORRESPONDENCE

APR 19, 2017

DOCUMENT NO. 04304-17
Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Suzanne Brownless

Subject: RE: Docket 170057-EI - Hedging docket
Hi Suzanne,

Per your request below, FPL, TECO, GPC, and Duke Energy have been designated as parties of record
in Docket 170057. To view the current contact information, please go to CMS, navigate to the Parties
tab, and then view each of the items. If anything needs to be changed, please advise.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy

From: Suzanne Brownless

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:36 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket 170057-El - Hedging docket
Importance: High

Dorothy: Please change the four investor-owned utilities - Florida Power & Light, Tampa Electric Company, Gulf Power
Company and Duke Energy Florida, LLC from interested persons to parties of record. If you need the contact info for
each 10U please let me know.

Thanks,

Suzanne

Suzanne Brownless

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6218

FAX: (850) 413-6219

Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us
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